From: Bosell, Benjamin L [mailto:ben.bosell@chevron.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 1:40 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Ocean Munds-Dry

Subject: RE: Chevron's Pre-Hearing Statement - Case Nos. 15311,15312 and 15313

Florene,

Chevron withdraws its protest for these three cases. Chevron will not make an appearance at the
hearings for these three cases. Thanks,

Ben Bosell
Counsel
Negotiations and Legal

Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company a division of Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
1400 Smith - Room 06092

Houston, TX 77002

Telephone 713 372 7966

Mobile 832 540 2573

This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe this email has been received in error,
reply to the sender and please delete it.

From: Bosell, Benjamin L

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 4:14 PM

To: 'florene.davidson@state.nm.us'

Cc: 'Ocean Munds-Dry'

Subject: Chevron's Pre-Hearing Statement - Case Nos. 15311,15312 and 15313

Good afternoon Florene,
Attached is Chevron's Pre-Hearing Statement in Case Nos. 15311,15312 and 15313. Thanks,

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



From: Ocean Munds-Dry [mailto:omundsdry@concho.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 12:51 PM

To: 'florene.davidson@state.nm.us'; Bosell, Benjamin L
Subject: PHS Cases 15311,15312 & 15313

Florene:
Attached is COG's pre-hearing statement in Case Nos. 15311,15312 and 15313.

Thanks,
Ocean

Ocean Munds-Dry

Senior Attorney

COG OPERATING LLC
1048 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe NM 87501
Office 505.780.8000

Cell 505.920.5201
omundsdry@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



